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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: December 13, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Michael Ertola
Probation Department

SUBJECT: Resolution accepting a grant from the Federal Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA) in the amount of $324,345 for expansion of Nevada County Collaborative Courts’
substance abuse treatment programs during the period beginning federal fiscal year September 30, 2016 and
ending September 29, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: Federal SAMHSA grant funds in amounts of: Year 1: $134,035; Year 2: $147,350; Year 3:
$42,960 impacting Federal Fiscal Years 16-19. A 10% match is required and will be met through non-federally
funded Probation Collaborative Drug Courts supervision staff.

BACKGROUND: In 2016 the department applied under a federal grant opportunity to expand substance abuse
treatment capacities in adult, juvenile and family drug courts. The primary focus of the grant is expanding
Nevada County’s Adult Drug Court to 25 participants from its current capacity of 15 participants. Grant monies
will be used to broaden the scope of services provided to the participants in addition to providing drug and
alcohol treatment for participants in all Nevada County collaborative courts. The grant also provides financial
support for the rehabilitation of BOST House and for community peer mentorship programs.

Respectfully submitted,
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Michael Ertola
Chief Probation Officer

Item Initiated by:  Darlene Woo, Administrative Services Officer
Approved by: Michael Ertola, Chief Probation Officer



